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VIA HAND DELXVERY 

Paula Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Bfvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0870 

T A O O ~  . 

Re: Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc.; Certijicute No, 3118 

Dear Paula: 

PIease find enclosed our firm check in the amount of $45.86 due in conjunction with the 
2001 RAF. I apologize for the oversight. I hope this will finalize the process and you can 
procced with the cancellation. Please contact me or Mr, Graham at your convenience so that we 
miry know that Certificate No, 3118 has been cancelled. 

‘ l ’ !~ i~1~k you again for your assistance in this matter. 

Yours ery truly, 1 

Kay Crakh, Assistant to 
William B. Graham 
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